

BCCC Action Tracker

	Meeting	Action	Raised by	Owner/Status
6	11 March 2019	Bus stop relocation from Co-op to Bridge Street Status	WJ	Awaiting update from Jim Bowe. Proposal to be made in 20/21 FY
9	13 May 2019	Suggested that we do as Braemar CC – advertise the Public toilets as a 'place of interest' so they appear on map for snow roads	CGB	WJ to contact snow roads to get us added to map. We have to advise opening times etc WJ to contact Mark Tait - Ongoing
11	10 <sup>th</sup> June 2019	Discussion on state of Green	PD	PD Ongoing.
30	12 <sup>th</sup> November 2019	Dog waste on new path on South Deeside road and Victoria road	FP	CPA to investigate if bins can be installed - Ongoing
31	12 <sup>th</sup> November 2019	Increase number of meetings at Crathie	ES	FP/WJ to investigate. Will require a constitutional change.- FP to draft change and send to AbCo. DONE Raise at AGM
42	14 <sup>th</sup> January	No entry to caravan sign at Deebank Rd still not in place	CPG	CPG to follow up - Ongoing
43	14 <sup>th</sup> January	Poor workmanship at Bridge of Gairn – Any update?	WJ	CGBto follow up. Donald Macpherson to contact WJ
52	10 <sup>th</sup> February	Plaque for Hall	BB	FD to chase - Ongoing
56	10 <sup>th</sup> February	Abandoned cars in main car park	WJ	Two removed this week..two more
63	13 <sup>th</sup> July 2020	2020 Elections – deferred to May 2021	FP	FP to ask if all members who would e up for reelection will be happy to stay on until May 2021
64	13 <sup>th</sup> July 2020	CCTV in village	All	WB to look into CCTV options FP to discuss with Police Scotland